
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 

 

TO:  Plan Holder List 

   

FROM: City of Dillingham 

 

RE: RFP 2021-03, IT Services 

 

 

This addendum is to communicate the scheduling of an optional pre-bid meeting on Monday, July 

26 at 10:00 AM through Zoom: 

 
City of Dillingham Zoom Host is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: RFP 2021-03 IT Services Pre-Bid Meeting 

Time: Jul 26, 2021 10:00 AM Alaska 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88437293442?pwd=WnZKWGZPbUpqdHUweXNBNDlMUEk1Zz09 

 

Meeting ID: 884 3729 3442 

Passcode: 626407 

 

One tap mobile 

+12532158782,,88437293442#,,,,*626407# US (Tacoma) 

+13462487799,,88437293442#,,,,*626407# US (Houston) 

Dial by your location 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 

Meeting ID: 884 3729 3442 

Passcode: 626407 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kqqDDrlQV 
 

Please contact the City of Dillingham at 842-3785 with any questions. 

 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 1 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88437293442?pwd=WnZKWGZPbUpqdHUweXNBNDlMUEk1Zz09

